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RINKESH GUPTA & ASSCOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
OFFICE NO 308, MSR CAPITAL, OPP.RAMA EQUATOR, AJMERA, PIMPRI, PUNE -
411018,

Independent Auditors’ Report

To

THE MEMBERS QF,

M/S G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION

1ST FLOOR , OFFICE NO (1, SR AUNDH, NEW D P ROAD, PUNE-411007,

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S8 G K RESEARCH
FOUNDATION PVT LTD (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31.03.2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory
information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31.03.2022, its Profit and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:-

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the
date of this auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of thiss "c')t_h_i_er
information, we are required te report that fact. We have nothing to report in this-_'f.'e(-g'eird. ' o
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Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act,. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the
financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue ag a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using llie going concern basis of accpunting nnless management sither infends tn
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Doard of Dueccluors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process,

Anditor’s Respanathility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staternents as a whaole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always dcteet a material misstatement when iU easls,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
¢+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circnimstances Tinder sectinn
143(3}(i) of the Companies Acl, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
In place and the aperaling effecliveness of such controls.
e LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going con_ceﬁh-—basis '
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & materl'_al b




uncertainty exists related to events or cenditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusicns are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
- statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audil,

We alsc provide these charged with governmance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central
Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2010 we pive i the Apnexurs A stalemeul oo e watlers specified o e

paragraplis 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As required by secticn 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a] We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In cur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books (and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been reccived from the branches not visited
by us)

¢} [The reports on the accounls of the branch offices of the Company audiled under
Section 143{0) of the Act Ly Lrauclh auditors liave Leen senl o us wud have beeu
properly dealt by vg in preparing this repert

d) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.[and the returns received from the branches not
visited by us]
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€] In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

f}  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveniess of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

h)  With respect to the cther matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014 and to cur best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

1i. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts.

ii.  There were no amounts which were, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR RINKESH GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

)

RINKESH GUP'RFA
PARTNER
M NO 079971 |
UDIN: 22079971APBMZN9434

DATE:- 16.08.2022

For GK RESEARCH EOUNDATION
(ﬂ' 'é'ﬁﬂl I\—L'""—l-"-"i--"--l i -
et Director o\ L
- .. Director \
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of M/S G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION Pvt, Ltd.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/8 G K
RESEARCH FOQUNDATION PVT LTD (“the Company’) as of March 31, 2022 in
cenjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intcrnal
flitancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
eslublished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated il the Guidance Note on Audit ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reperting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the GuidanceNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, boeth issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls ¢perated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rnisk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over flinancial reperting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial contrel over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted acccunting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authoerisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3] provide reascnable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthoerised acquisition, use, or dispesition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals aver financial repaorting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper manageinent override of controls,
wmwilerial misstatements due to error or traud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or precedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
finnneind vepertingg weed o abing effeulbonly woool Rorale 37, AR, Tuewal anc the gl
eontral over dmancial repod by wilude cotublivhed by the Compoany conaldering the
essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Fhtatcial Cuttliuls Over Fluanelal Reporditg issued by the (hsdmate of Uhartered
Accountants of India.

FOR RINKESH GUPTA &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RINKESH GUPT
PARTNER »\
M NO 079971

UDIN: 2207997 1APBMZN9434

DATE:- 16.08.2022

" For GK RESEARCH FOUNDATION
'@___..:J_g—_—ljl'"’ ' , L ‘LQ__L.‘/V"/L\"‘-

. irector 2 \)
at ¢ &> Director Dire AN
N Bl




Annexure 1 To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the
Standalone Financial Statements of G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION:-

(1)(c)

| Clause No -3 | Whether the company 1s maintaining proper records showing

(i)(a) (A) full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

Observation of | The Company has maintained proper records showing full

Auditor particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

Clause No -3 | Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing

(1)(a) (B) full particulars of intangible assets;

Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us,

Auditor there are no such Intangible Assets as on the date of financial
statements. Hence Not applicable.

Clause No -3 | Whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been,

(1) (b) physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals;
whether any material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the same have been properly
dealt with in the books of account;

Observation of | The Company has a reasonable program of physical

Auditor verification of its fixed assets by which its fixed assets are
verified in a phased manner. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification of fixed assets.

Clause No -3 | Whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other

than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesseg)
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of
the company, if not, provide the details thereof inthe format
below:-




Observation of
Auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the
registered sale deed /transfer deed /conveyance deed /court

orders approving schemes of arrangements /amalgamations
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all

the immovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the
Balance Sheet date except as mentioned below :-

Description Gross Held in | Whether Period held
of property carrying name promoter, —indicate
value of director or range,
(InRs) their where
relative or appropriate
employee
NA NA NA NA NA

Clause No -3
(1(d)

Whether the company has revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
or both during the year and, if so, whether the revaluation is
based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer; specify the
amount of change, if change is 10% or more in the aggregate
of the net carrying value of eachclass of Property, Plant and
Equipment or intangible assets;

' Observation of
Auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us the
company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) if any or intangible assets or
both during the year. Hence this clause is not applicable.

Clause No -3
(1)(e)

Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami properly under
the Renami Transactione (Prohihition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

and rules made therennder, if eo, whether the company has

appropriately discloscd the delals i ils linancial stalements,




b

N

Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us

Auditor there are no such proceedings pending against the company
for holding any benami property as on date of Financial
Statements. Hence Not Applicable.

Clause No -3 | Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted

fiil{a} At reasomahle infervals hy the management and whether, in
the opinion of the auditor, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate; whether any
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed and if so, whether they have been
properly dealt with in the books ot account;

Observation of | There is no inventory, hence this clause is not applicable

Avdilor

Clause Nu

(i) ()

i
(W]

Wlielier during any polnt of time of the ycat, the company
has been sanctioned working capital limiito i1 enoceoo ol [ive
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets; whether
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with
such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company, if not,give details;

Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us the
company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions Hence the said clause in Not Applicable.

Clause No
(111)

1
w

Whether during the year the company has made investments
in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
otherparties, if so,-

Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability-
Partnerships or any other parties, hence Not Applicable.

Clause No
(i) (a)

!
w

Whether during the year the company has provided loans or
provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee,
or provided security to any other entity [not applicable to
companies wlhose principal business is to give loans], if so,
indicate-




Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us, no
such loans are given to any other entity apart from regular
Advances made in the ordinary course of business.

Clause No -3 |The aggregate amount during the year, and balance

(111){a) (A) outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such
loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates;

Observation of | Not Applicable

Auditor

Clause No -3 |The aggregate amount during the year, and balance:

(ii1){a)(B) outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such

loans or advances and guarantees or security to parfies other
thian subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates;

Observation of | Not Applicable

Auditor

Cluune Mo 3| Whether the Investmonts made, gualaliless provided, securly

(ii1) (b} given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans

and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided
are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

Observation of | There are no such guarantees provided, security given, Hence

Auditor Not Applicable '

Clauge No 3 |in reapcet of Inans and advances i the natwe of loans,

(H) (=) wlhetlisr the sehiedule ol repuyment ol principal and payment

of interest has been stipulated and whether there payments or
receipts are regular;

Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us,

Auditor schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest

has been stipulated and thcrc payments or receipts are
regular. _

Clause No -3 | if the amount is overdue, state the total amount over due for
| (11ij(d) more than ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have
I been taken by the company for recovery of the principal and

interest;

Ohaervatlon of | Mot Applisuble

Auditor

Clause No -3 ! Whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted

(iii)(e)

which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties, if so,specify the




aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or
settled by fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to
the total loans or advances in the nature of loans granted
during the year [not applicable to companies whose principal.
business is to give loansl,

Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us,
since no such loans are renewed hence this clause Not
Applicable.

Clause No

(111} (f)

whether the company has granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment, if so, specify the
aggregate amount, percentage there of to the total loans
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters,
related parties as defined in clause (76) ofsection 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

' Observation

Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us,
there are no such loans or advances. Hence Not Applicable.

Clause No
(iv)

|
w

in respecl of loans, investments, guarantees, and security,
whether provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act have been complied with, if not, provide the details thereof

Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, investments,
guarantees, and security, hence this clause is Not Applicable.

Clause No

(v)

in respect of deposits accepted by the company or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits, whether the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules made there under, where
applicable, have been complied with, if not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; if an order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
tribunal,whether the same has been complied with or not; '

Observation
Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to us, no
such deposits are accepted by the Company. Hence Not
Applicable.

Clause No
(vi)

-3

Whether maintenance of cost rccords has been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148
ot the {:ompanies Act and whether such accounts and records
have been so made and maintained;




Observation of
Auditor

-

According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is not liable to maintain cost records as per the
provisions of Companies Act. Hence Not Applicable.

Clause No -3

(vii)(a)

Obscrvation of
Auditor

Whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,-
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate’
authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable, shall he indicated;

As on the dafte of fnancial Sialements, there are no such dues:

ending for more than 6 Months.

Period | Nature of | Due | Actual Date of | Delay Amount
Statutory | Date | Payment/Filing | in Due
Dues Return months
NA NA

Clause No -3

(vii)(b)

Where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (ajhave not
been deposited on account of any dispute, then the amounts
involved and the forum where dispute is pending shall be
mentioned {(a mere representation to the
concernedDenartment shall not be treated as a dispute);

| Observation of
Auditor

Not Applicable

Clause No -3

(vii)

L

Whether any transactions not recorded in the books of
account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961), if so, whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recorded in the books of account
during thec year;




‘ Observation of
Auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us
there is no such unrecorded income disclosed during the year
by the Company.Hence Not Applicable.

Clause No -

3(ix)(a)

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or.
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender, if yes, the period and the amount of default to be
reported as per the format below:-

Observation of
Auditor

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of:
interest thereon to the lender or banks or Financial

Institutions.

| Nature of Name of | Amount Whether No. of Remarks,
borrowing, lender not paid principal days if any
including on due or delay
debt date interest or
secullies unpaid

No such Defaults exists as on date of financial statements

Clause No Wlhetlier the company is a declared willul defaulter by any
S{ix) (L) bank o1 lancial instilution or other lender;
Observation of | According to the infarmatinn and explanations given to us the
Auditor company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or:
financial institution or other lender.
Clause No - | Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which |
3(ix){c) the loans were obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted.
and the purpose for which it is used may be reported;
Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us the
Auditor loans obtained by the company were applied for the same:
purpose for which it were obtained. Hence Not Applicable.
Clause No - Whether [unds raised on short term basis have been utilized
3(ix)(d) for long term purposes, if yes, the nature and amount to be
] indicated;
Obscrvation of | According (o the information and explanations given to us no
Audilur funds which were raised on short term basis have been
utilized for long term purposes. Hence Not Applicable.
Clause No - | Whether the company has taken any funds from any entity or
3(ix)(e) person on account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, if so, details thereof,




-

with nature of such transactions and the amount ineach case;’

Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us, no
Auditor such funds are taken by the company. .
Clause No - | Whether the company has raised loans during the year on the
3()(f) pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies, if so, give details thereof and also report
if the company has defaulted in repayment of such loans
raised;
Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us, no
Auditor such funds are raised by the company.
Clause No - Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further.
3(x)(a) public offer (including debt instruments) during the year were!
applied for the purposes for which those are raised, if not, the:
details together with delays or default and subsequent
rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported;
Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us and
Auditor on the basis of documents, the Company has not raised
money by way of initial public offcr or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the Year. Hence Not
, Applicable.
| Clausc  No - | Whether the company has made any preferental allolment or
| 3(x)(1) privale placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,
partially or optionally converlible) duting Uie year and if so,
whether the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds
raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds
were raised, if not, provide details in respect of amount
involved and nature of non-compliance;
Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given to us, the Company has not made any.
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or:
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally.
convertible) during the year. Hence Not Applicable. :
Clause No - | Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the
3(xi)(a) company has been noticed or reported during the year, if yes,

the nature and Lhie amount involved is to be indicated;

Obscrvation

of

According o the information and explanalions given to us, no

Auditor raud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company:
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported:
during the course of our audit.

Clause No - | Whether any report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of

3(x1)(b) the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies(Audit and




Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the CentralGovernment;

Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and.
Auditor explanations given to us, no fraud is reported during the year.
Hence this clause is Not Applicable. ?
Clause No - | Whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower
3(xi)(c) complaints, if any, received during the year by the company;
Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given to us, no fraud is reported during the year.
Hence this clause is Not Applicable, ;
Clause No - | Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net
3(xii)(a) Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the
liability; i i :
Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and:
Auditor explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company as per the Act. Hence Not Applicable. ';
Clause No - | Whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent.
3(x1i)(b) unencumbered term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules,
2014 to meet out the liability; :
"Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and-
| Auditor explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
; Company as per the Act. Hence Not Applicable. ‘
'Clause No - | Whether there has been any default in payment of interest on’
3{xii)(c] deposits or repayment thereof for any period and if so, the
. details thereof; _
| Observation of |In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company as per the Act. Hence Not Applicable. ‘
' Clause No - | Whether all transactions with the related parties are’
i 3(xiii) incompliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies.
Actwhere applicable and the details have been disclosed in the:
financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards;
Observation of |In our opinion and according to the information and.
Auditor explanations given to us, all transactions with related parties-
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act and the
details, as required by the applicable accounting standards
have been disclosed in the financial statements.
Clause No - | Whether the company has an internal audit system
3(xiv)(a) commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and.
Auditor rwplanations wlven o us, the company has adequate controla

over the internal audit system wlich cunnnensurdale with Lhe
sizc and nature of its business.




R

Clause No

Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period

3(xiv)(bk) under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;
Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us ,no:
Auditor Internal Audit is conducted during the year. Hence this clause,

is Not Applicable.

Clause No
3(xv)

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash’
transactions with directors or persons connected with him-.
and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of Compames
Act have been complied with

' Ubservation

Auditor

of

According to the information and explanations given to 118, na
such non cash transactions have been entered during the:

year hy the Company with dircctors or connected persons. |

registered under

Clausc No - | Whellier thie computiyy 1s reguired o be

3i{xvi){a) section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934(2 of
1934} and if so, whether the registration has been obtained;

Observation of |In our opinion and according to the information and

Auditor explanations given to us, the Company is not required to’

register under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

Clause No

Whether the company has conducted any Non-Banking

3(xvi)(b} Financial or Housing Finance activities without avalid
Certificate of Registration [CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Observation of | In our opinion and according to the mformation and’

Auditor explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any-

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities . Hence

this clause is Not Applicable.

Clause No

Whether the company is a Core Investment Company(CIC} as:

- 3(xvi)(c) defined in the regulations made by the ReserveBank of India,:
if so, whether it continues to fulfill the criteriaof a CIC, and in:
case the company i1s an exempted orunregistered CIC,
whether it continues to fulfill such criteria; |

Observation of |In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core:

Investment Company (CIC} as defined in the regulatlons made
by the ReserveBank of India. Hence this clause is Not
Applicable.

Clause No
3wy (d)

Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part ofthe:
Group, if yeo, indicate the nurnber ol ClCy which arcpart of:
Llie Group,




' Observation of

In our opinion and according to the information and.

| Auditor explanations given fo us, the Company is not a Core
j Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made:
by the ReserveBank of India. Hence this clause is Not:
Applicable. ‘
' Clause No -] Whether the company has incurred cash losses in the
3(xvii) financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year,
J if 50, state the amount of cash losses;
} Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given to us, the company has not incurred any,
cash losses in the current financial year and also in thei
preceding financial year. Hence this Clause is Not Applicable l
Financial Yea Amouint of Cash Loss '
Fogl-zz Nil !
2020-2 1 Nil |
Clause No - | Whether there has been any resignation of the statutory:
3(xviii) auditors during the year, if so, whether the auditor has taken
' into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raisedby:
} the outgoing auditors;
Observation of | In our opinion and according to the information and
Auditor explanations given fto 11s, there has been no resignation of any.
of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence not
applicable.
| Clause No - |on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates.
3(xix) of realization of financial assets and payment of financiali

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion,

that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

rcporf. that company is capable of meeting its liabilities!
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due;

within a peried of one year from the balance shect datc

I Obacrvation of | ln vwe upinivn und - secording o the  Informadon and

Auditor explanations given to us, there is no material uncertainty as-
} on the date of audit report and the company is capable of
_ meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet ag:
' and when they fall due within a period of one year from the:
J balance sheet date. ‘
? Clause No - | Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the
F 3(x)(a) company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund Specified'

in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within aperiod of six:

months of the expiry of the financial year 1ncomphancfmth 1




A4

second proviso to sub-section (3] of section135 of the said Act;

Observation
Auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us the.
Provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company.:
Hence this clause is Not Applicable.

Clause No

Whether any amount remaining unspent under subsection[S]_'

| 3(xx)(b) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing:

- project, has been {transferred to special accounting

compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of sectionl135,

of the said Act ‘

L .

Observation of | According to the information and explanations given to us the.
Auditor

Provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company.:
Hence this clause is Not Applicable. ;

Clause No
3 (xxi)

Whether there have been any qualifications or adverse:

rernarks by the respective auditors in the Companies :

(Auditor's  Report] Order (CARO) reports of the!

companiesincluded in the consolidated financial statements, if:

yves, indicate the details of the companies and the.

paragraphnumbers of the CARC report containing the.
ualifications oradverse remarks.

Observation
Auditor

of

Not Applicable.




Acknowledgement  Number:429225470160822

\
\

M/s. Rinkesh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FORM 3CA  [See rule 6G(1)(a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1963, in a case where the accounts of the business or profession of a person
have been audited under any other law

1. We reportthat the statutery audit of

| Name 3 Recearch Foundation

Address 1ST FLOOR OFFICE NO 1,5R AU
NDH,,NEW DP ROAD
~oap-NMaharnshtra | otaTradia

, Pincode - 311007

PAN AAGCGSE415]

) Aadhaar Number of the assessee, if available

was conducted by us Rinkesh Gupta & Associates in pursuance of the provisions of the

Indian Trusts Act, 1882,

and We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated 16-Aug-2022 aleong with a copy each of

a. the audited profitand loss account for the period beginning from 01-Apr-20Z1 ta ending on

31-Mar-2022

b. the audaited balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2022 ; and

c. documents declarad by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profitand loss account

and balance shest.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in Form Wo.

3cD.
Office No. 308,Third Floor, MSR Capital,

) Samrat Chowk, Morwadi Court Road,
Pimpri, Pune - 411018,

) Mob.: +91 9822379850 / +91 9922263355

_ Email : rinkeshg2000@yahoo.co.in
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\

M/s. Rinkesh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

3. In our cpinion and to the best of Qur information and
according to examination of books of account including other relevant documents and explanations given to
us, che particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to

the feollowing observations/gualifications, if any.

—

Sl. No. Qualification Type Obsenrvations/Qualifications
Creditors under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Creditors unde'r Micro, Small and Mediumn Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 are not ascertainable Development Act, 2006 are not ascertainable
hore Sinwe Lhe Aoscssce s a Trusl, hence Accuunling

| Ratios arenot reported

TDS returns could not be venfied with the books of account.  TOS returns could not be verified with the books of]

b account.
) s
Accountant Details \
[ T = 3 o
Name } Rinkesh  Gupta
Membership Mumber
1
FRMN {(Firm Registraticn Number) 3 y 123D16W
Address Office Mo. 308 MSR Capital,
1%-Maharashtra , 91-India,
Pincode - 411018
( Date of signing Tax Audit Report 16-Aug-2022
Place 175.100.138,130
Date 16-Aug-2022

Thas form has been digitally signed by RINKESH KAILASHCHAND GUPTA having PAN AEPPG9449C from IP Address
175.100.138.130 on 16/08/2022 03:06:16 PM Dsc S1.No and issuer

19477810CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014,C=IN,O=eMudhra Consumer Services
Limited,QU=CertifyingAuthority

-

Office No. 308, Third Floor, MSR Capital,

} Sarnrat Chowk, Morwadi Court Road,
Pimpri, Pune - 411018.
! Mob.: +91 9822379850 / +91 9922263355

_ Email : rinkeshg2000@yahoo.co.in
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FORM 3CD [See rule 6 G{2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

PART - A

1. Name of the Assessee Gk Research Foundation
2. Address of the Assessee 1ST FLOOR OFFICE NO 1,5R AUNDH ,
, NEW DP ROAD
,,,,, 19-Maharashtra , 91-India ,
Pincode - 411007
3. Permanent Account Number (PAN) AAGCG6415]

Aadhaar Number of the assessee, if availahle
4. Whether the assessee is lable to pay indirect tax like excise duty, service tax, No

sales tax, goads and services tax,custorns duty,etc. if yes, please furnish the
registration number or,GST number or any other identification nurnber allotted
for the same ?

Sl No. Type Registration /identification Number

No records added

5. Status Agsociation of Person
6. Previous year 01-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022
7. Assessment year 2022-23

8. Indicale the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

Si. Na. Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

1 Third Proviso to sec 44AB8 : Audited under any cther law

Mo records added

PART - B

9.{a). If firm or Association of Persous, indicate names of partners/members and their
profit sharing ratios. In case ol AOP, whether shares of members are
infdeferminale nr unknnwn?

Sl No. Name Profit Shanng Ratio (%)

(b). [f there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ratio
sinre rhe last date of the preceding year, the particulars of such change ?
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Sl. No. Date of change Name of Type of change Old profit sharing New profit Sharing  Remarks
Partner/Member ratio (%} Ratio (%)

No records added

1% {a). Nature of business or profession {if more than one business or profession is
carried on during the previous year, nature of every business or profession).

Sl No Sector Sub Sector Code

1 EDUCATION SERVICES Primary education 17001

tb). [fthere is any change in the nature of business or protession, the particulars of No
such change ¢
Sl No. Business Sector Sub Sector Code
No records added
No

11.(a). Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA4, list of books so
prescribed ?

Sl .No. Books prescrbed

(o). List of books of account mamtained and the address at which the books of
accounts are kept. (In case books of account are maintained in a computer
system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. If the
books of accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of
locations along with the details of books of accounts maintained at each location.)

Same as 1l(a) above

Sl Books Address Address Line 2 City Or Town Or Zip Code / Pin Country State
No. maintained Line 1 District Code

1 8ank book 15T FLO PUNE 411007 91-India 19-Maharashtra
OR OFFIC
ENO1L1S
R AUNDH
.. NEWD
P ROAD ,
AUNCH

2 Cash book 15T FLO PUNE 411007 91-India 19-Maharashtra
OR OFFIC
END1,S
R AUNDH
. NEWD
P ROAD,
AUNDH
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3 Journal 15T FLO PUNE 411007 21-India 19-Maharashtra
OR OFFIC
ENO1S
R AUNDH
. NEWD
P ROAD ,
AUNDH

4 Ledger 15T FLO PUNE 411007 91-India 19-Maharashtra
OR OFFIC
ENO1S
R AUNDH
.. NEWD
P ROAD .
AUNDH

5 Feaes Regist 15T FLO PUNE 411007 91-india 19-Maharashtra
er OR OFFIC
ENO1,S
R AUNDH
. NEWD
P ROAD .
AUNDH

el vist pf honks of acecount and nature of relevant documents examined.

aame a1 1110hYy ahove

Sl No. Books examined
1 8ank book
2 Cash book
3 Journal
4 Ledger
5 Fees Reyister

12. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on No

presumptive basis, f ves, indicate the amount and the relevant section (44AD,
44ADA. 44AE. 44AF, 448, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or

any other relevant sechinn ) ?
Sl No. Section Amount
No records added
13.(2). Method of accounting employed in the previous year. Mercantile system
{b). Whether there had been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a- No

vis the method emploved in the immediately preceding previous year ?

fel Tf answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change, and the
effect thereof on the profit or loss ?
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SI. No. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit
Z0 20
(d). Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for No

complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure standards
notified under section 145(2)?

{e). 1f answer to {d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments:

Sl.No.  ICDS Increase in profit Decrease in profit Nel effect
T0 T0 0
; Total 70 70 7o

). Disclosure as per 1CDS-

SINO. ICDS Disclosure

1 iCDS IF-Accouniing Policies AS PER NOTES ATTACHED

2 ICDS I-Valuabion of Inventaries AS PIéR NOTES ATTACHED

3 ICDS W-Construction Contracts 7 R ' I ;!\S>PéR NOTE; A‘-I;I'ACHEE;_

4 ICOS IV-Revenue Recognition - 7 - - ;S PE-R-NO:I'ES A'I'I‘;‘ACHED o

5 ICDS V-Tangible Fixed Assets AS PER NO'I:ES ATTA(&HED -

6 ICOS VII-Governments Grants AS PER NOTES ATTACHED

7 ICDS5 1X Borrowing Costs - AS PE-R‘-NE)TES ATTACHED _
8 ICOS X-Prowsions, Contingent Liabiities and Contingent Assets 7 7 AS PER NO-TES ATTACHED

14.ta). Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year

{b}. In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 1454, No
and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish:
Sl NO. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit

No records added

15. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade

SI. No. Description of capital asset Oate of acquisition Cost of acquisition Amount at which the
(} (b) (c) @ssetis converted into

slock-in trade

(d}



Acknowledgement Number:429225470160822

No records added

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being, -

{ar. The items falling within the scope of section 28;

SI.No. Descrintion

(b). the proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service
tax or refunds of sales tax or value added tax or Goods & Services ‘lax,where such
credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the authorities concerned;

Sl No. Description

No records added
c). Escalation claims accepted during the previcus year;

Sl No. Description

Ng records added
{d). any other item ol income;

Sl No. Description

Ho records added
te). Capilal receipt, il any.

51 No. Description

Ne records added

17. Where any land or buildimg or both is transierred during the previous year [or a
consideration less than value adopted or assessad or assessable by any authority
of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish:

Sl Details Address of Property
WNa. of
property

Amounkt

T0

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Consideration Value Whether
received or adopted or provisions
accrued  assessed or ofsecond
aqnessable proviso to
sub-
section
(1) of

~meFiae
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DT
Address Line Address City Or Zip Code Country State 43CAor
1 Line 2 Town Or / Pin fourth
Distnct Code proviso to
clause (x)
of sub-
section
(2} of
saction
56
applicable
?
1 T0 TO
18 Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect
of each asset or block of assets, as the case may be, in the following form:-
51. Descption  Rate of Opening Adjus tment Adjysument Agyusted Purchase Total Deductions Quher Depreciation Written
Ho. oiihe Block Deprecation WDV / made to the made to the written Value Value of {C)  Adjustments Allowable (D) DownValue
of (%) Actual wriltten down wWritien down Pyrchases at the end of
Assels/Class value undar  dawn value  valuel(a) (B) the
al Assels section of year(A+B-
1158AC/115BAD  Intangible C-D}
(Tor asset due
3s55es55ment 10
ooy J0el 27 aigluding
only) value of
goodw21l of
a business
or
profession
1 0 79 T o 10 70 T0 T 0 Tu L]
12 Amount admissible under section-
St No. Section Amount debited to profit  Amounls sdnnssible as per tha provisivns ol the Income-tax Act, 1061
and lnss account and also fulfils the conditions, if any specified under the relevant

provf';lan, of Income-tay Act, 1961 m heome-tax Rules. 1962 or any
olligr guidelines, circular. efc., lssued in this behall.

W rerarerla waliled

20.{4a). Any sum paid to an employee as benus or commission for services rendered,
where such sum was ctherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [Section
36(1 (i)

SI. No. Descrption Amount

No records added
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). Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to

in section 36(1){va):

S1. No. Nature of fund Sum received from

employees
1 Prowident Fung ¥2,53.460
2 Prowgent Fund 71.84.538
3 Prowdent Fund ¥2,50,484
4 Prowdent Fund %2,44,916
5 Provident Fund ¥2,47.083
6 Prowdent Fund ¥2.50,828
7 Prowident Fund ?2,45.561
8 Provident Fund T 2,41,164
g Prowdent Fund 4 2,43,329.
19 Provident Fund ¥2,42,080
11 Prowident Fund . ¥2.38.378
12 Prowident Fund 72.69,763

Due date for payment  The actual amount paid The actual date of
payment to the
concemed authorities

15-May-2021 ¥2,53,460 06-May-2021
15-un-2021 V ?584,538»07“-Jﬁtm-20217 -
15-ul-2021 % 2.50.484 06-Jul-2021
15-Aug-2021 ¥ 2,44,816 Oa-Aug-2-0721 _
15-5ep-2021 k4 2,47,083_ 64—5e9-2021
15-0ci-2021 ¥2,50828 06-Oct-20;21
15-Nov-2021 %2,149,561 26-0(:;:2-021_
15:Oec-2021 7 ¥2.41,164 02‘6‘8&-;021 _ )
15-jan-2022 %2.43‘329 03-Jan-2022
15-Feb-2022 %2.42,080 03-Feb-2022
15-Mar-2022 - %2,38,378 OS-Ma;’-Z(;ZZ-
15-Apr-.2022 2,689,763 31-Mar-2042

21.ta}. Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, Being
in the nature of capital, personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

Capital expenditure

51, Aley Partirilars

Mersonal expenditure

SlI. No. Particulars

Amount

¥
<

Amount

No records added

Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political party

51 No. Particulars

Amount

Mo recneds added
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Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions

Si No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities vsed.

Sl Nu. Particulars Amount

o records added

Expenditure by way of pehalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being in force

Si.No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above

SI. No, Partic ulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure incurred for any purpose which 15 an offence or which is prohibited by law

SI. No. Particulars Amount

No records added

ib). Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a);

i. as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)

A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

sl Date of payment amount  Nature of Name of the Permanent Accountl  Aadhaar Humber of the Address Address City Or  Zip Country State
Ho of payment payee Number of the payea, if available Line 1 Line 2 Town Gr Code /
payment payee, 1f District Pin
available Code
1 2D

L. Details of payment, on wluch tax has been deducted bul iy not been paid on or

before the due date specified in sub-section (1) of section 139 ] i
51 Dale of payment Amount Hature  Name Permanenl Account  Aadhaar Number of the address Address City Or Zap Country State Amount
Ho. of of of the HNumber of the payee, 1f avallable Line 1 Lape 2 Town Or  Code / of tax
payment payment payee payee, if bistract Pin deducted

available Code
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1. as payment referred to m sub-clause (ia)

A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

S1 e Date of payment Amaunt Mature Name of Permanent Account
ol ofi the Humber o the
payment payment payee payee, 1f available
1 10

Aadhaar Number of the

payee.

1f available

B. Dulads of paviient vn whicly Lax 1igs been deducted but haa nnt haan paid on or

before the due date specified in sub-section (1) of section 134.

1 Date of payment Amount MNature Hame Permangat
o of of of the Account Humber the payee,
payment payment payee of the payee, available
it avaitable
1 T

o as paymenl referred to in sub-clause (ib)

A. Detalls of payment on which levy is not deducted:

51. No. Date of payment Amount Mature Hame of Permanent Account
of of the Humber of the
gayment payment payee payee, 17 availabie
1 L]

Aadhaar Humber of

1f

Address Address City Or

Line 1

Line 2

Azdhaar Humber of the

payee,

If available

U. Nelas of payment on which lavy has heen deducted bul has nel baan paid nn or

el e Lhie Jus dale specilial wi sub 3cction (1) of acotion 130.

S, Date of Ampunt of payment MNature Name Permanent Aadhaar Number
Ro. paynent of of Account
payment Che Humber of the available
payee payee, 1f
available

Address

of the payee, »f Lipe 1

Address City Or
Line 2

Address  Address
itine 1 Line 2
p
Town Or  Cogde /
Oistrict Pin
Code
Address Address
Line 1 Line 2
21p
Town Or  Code

District / Pin

Code

Lxty Or Zip Country
Tewn Or  Code /
District Pin
Code
Country State Amount
of tax
deducted
70
City dOr Z1p Country
Town Or  Code /
vistricr  Pin
Code
Country State Amount
of levy
deducted
20

State

Amount
deposited
out of
“Amount
of tax
deducted”

o

State

Amount
deposited
out of
"Amount
of Levy
deducted”

ta



Acknowledgement Number:429225470160822

z

Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic)

<

Wealth tax under sub-clause (ua)

£,

Rovalty, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (iib}

4

1 Salary payable cutside India/to a non resident without TDS etc. under sub-clause
{rii)

SL. o, Datz of payment Amount Mame of Permanent ACCOunt Aadhaar Humber of the Address
of the Numper of the payee, opayee. if available Line 1
payment payee 1f available
1 0

vit. Payment to PF fother fund etc. under sub-clause (iv)

x Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v}

(€} Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus,
commission or remuneration tnadmissible under section 401b)/40(ba) and
computation thereof;

SI. No. Particulars Section Amount debited to  Amount admissible
PILAIC

No records added

{d). Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3):

A. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant
documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered under section 40A(3)
read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or
account payee bank draft. Please furnish the details ?

Sl No. Date of Payment Nature of Amount Name of the
Payment payee

Mo records added

B. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant
documents/evidence, whether payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with
rule § DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee
bank draft. plcasce furnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and
gams ol business or profession under seclion 40A(3A) 7

L]
T0
0
Address  {ity Or Zip Country 5tate
Line 2 Town Qr Code /
District Pin
{ode
20
0
Amecunt Remarks f
inadmissible
Yes
Permanent Aadhaar Number of

Account Number the payee, if available
of the pavee, it
awaitable

Yes
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Sl No. Date of Payment Nature of Amount Name of the Permanent Aadhaar Number of
Payrment payee Account Number the payee, if available
of the payee, if
available

No records added

{e). Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7); T0

(f} Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9); o

{a). Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature;

Al 51, No. Mature ot Liabilicy Amount

1 70

(h). Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the
expenditure incurred in relation to income which does not form part of the totai

ncome;
Sl No. Particulars Amount
No recards added
{i). Amount inadmissibie under the proviso to section 36(1 }(iii). to
22. Amount of interest madmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium T0

Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

23. Particulars of any payments made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).

Sl Narme of Related Person  PAN of Related  Aadhaar Number ofthe  Relation Mature of Transaction  Payment Made
No. Person related person, if
available
1 SHREE GANESH ENTERPRISE  ACFFS0OBES) DIRECTOR 15 PARTNER  Rent of School Building ? 5,66,40,000
20 Ammnnra deemed tnohe peofils aml gaioe, undec section J2AC or 32410 o 32AN ar

AIAC s JIADA,

Sh No. Section Description ' Amount
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No records added

25. Any Amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and com putation

thereol.
SL Nu.  Name of person Amount of Income  Secliun
No records added
26.. In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a).(b).{c).(d),(e).{D) or (g) of section
438, the liability for which:-
A. pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the
assessment of any preceding previous vear and was
a. paid during the previous year;
Sl No. Section Nature of liability
b. not paid during the previous year:
Sl Mo. Section Nature of liability

B was incurred in the previous year and was

a paid on or before the due date for furnishing Lhe return of income of the previous
voRr under sectinn 14447 )

51 Mo. Sectini fNature af habiliy

Descriptino of
Transatlicn

Computation if any

Amount

T0

Amaount

T0

Ampunt

O
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b. not paid on or before the aforesaid date.

Sl No.

Section

Nature of liability

State whether sales tax,goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duty or any
other indirect tax,levy,cess,impost etc.is passed through the profit and less
account ?

2.8 Amount of Central Value Added Tax Cradits/ Inpnt Tax Cradit(ITC) availed of or
utihcod during the provwicuo yoar and it vroasmont in profic and looo nooounts and
ireatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits/Input Tax Credit(ITC)

CENVAT /[TC

e anvuuinls,

No records added

Amount Treatmentin Profit & Loss/Accounts

b. Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the

Gl Mo.

28.

prcht and loss account.

Type

Mo liculu s

Mg records added

Whether during Lhe previous year the assessee has received any properly, being
share uf d cumnpany nul beiy 2 company in which the pubhc are substantially
interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in

section 56(2)(vila) 7

Please furnish the details of the same

Sl
No.

Name afthe  PAN of the Aadhaor
person from  person, if Numberof the
which shares avallable payee, if
received available

Name of CIN of the
the company
company

whose

shares are

received

No records added

No. of Shares
Received

Amaunt

TO0

Yes

Arnounl Dol porivud W whicly it
relates (Yearin yyyy-yy
format)

Amoont of Fair Market volue of
consideration paid the shares
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29. Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for

issue of shares which exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred to in

section 56(2)(vih) ?

Please furnish the details of the samne

Sl No. Name of the person from PANofthe  Aadhaar Numberof No.of
whom consideration person, if the payee, if shares
received forissue of available available issued
shares

No records added
A8, wWhether any amount 15 to be included as income chargeahle nnder the head

‘income from other sources’ as referred to in clause {ix) of sub-section (2) of
section 56 ?

b. Please furnish the following details:

Sl No. Nature of income

No records added

B.a. Whether any amount is t¢ be included as income chargeable under the head
'income from other sources' as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of

section 56 ?

b. Please furnish the following details:

Sl No. Nature of income

Ho records added

30. Detads of any amount horrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (inciuding
interest on the amount borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an account
pavee cheque. [Section 69D]

Sl Name of PANof Aadhaar Address Address CityOr Zip  Country State
No. the the Number Line 1 Line 2 Town Code

persen person, ofthe ar { Pin

from it person. District Code

whom availablo if

amount available

hrrrwed

or repaid

an biundi

Fair Market value of
the shares

Amount of consideration
received

Amount

Amount

Amount Date of Amount Amount Date of

borrowed borrowing due repaid Repayment
including
interest
T0 0 E ]
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A.a. Whether Primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section {1) of

b. Please furnish the following details:

Sl XNo.

Under which clause
of sub-section (1)
of section 92CE
primary adjustment
ts made ?

Ampunt of primary adjusiment

section 92CE, has been inade during the previous year ?

Whather the excess
money available
with the associated
enterprise is

Whethar the excess
money has been
repatriated withip
the prescrioed time
?

requlred to be
repatriated 1o
India as per the
provisions of sub-
section {2) of
section 92CE 7

No records added

B.s. Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way
of interest or of similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 948 7

b. Please furmsh the following details

No

The amount of imputed interest
income on such excess money
which has not been repatriated
within the prescribed time

Expected date of
repatriacion of
money

No

sl Amount of expenditure by Earnrngs before Amount of expenditure Oy Details of interest expenditure Details of interest expenditure
Ko way of 1nterest or of interest, tax, way of interest or of brought forward as per Sub-section carried forward as per Sub-section
similar nalure 1ncurred depreciation and similar nature as per (4) of section 54B. (4) of section 948
(1 amorirzation (EBITDA} (1) above which exceeds (1v) (v}
during the previous year 30% of EBITDA as per
{11) (1i] above.
{111} Assesymenl Amounl Asseusienl Amgunl
Year Year
1 ¥ 70 I0 I0 T0
C.a. Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance arrangement, No

as referred to in section 96, during the previous year.(This clause is kept in
abeyance till 31st March, 2022) ?

b. Please furnish the following details

Harure of the 1mpermissible avoidance arrangement

No records added

3l.a. Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified 1in
section 269SS taken or accepted during the previous year :-

Amount of tax oenefit in the previcus year
arising, in aggregate, to all the parties to the
diranyenent
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Permanent
Account
Number (if
available
with the
assessee)
of the
lender or
depaositor

Address of
the lender or
degositor

Sl Name of

No. the
lender or
depaositor

Aadhaar Amount of Whetherthe
Number of loan or loan/deposit
the lencer or degosit was
depaositor, if taken or squared up
available accepted during the

previous
year?

b. Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the imit specified in
section 2695S taken or accepted during the previous year:-

Sk Name ofthe  Address ofthe person Permanent
No. personfrom  from whom specified

whom sumis received

specified sum

is received

Aadhaar Number of
the person fram
whom specified sum
is received, if
available

Account
Number (if
avaiiable with
the assessee)
ofthe person
from whom
specified sum
is received

No records added

Note: Particulars at (a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a Goverrment
comgany, a banking company or a corporation estaplished by a Central, State or

Provincial Act.

b.(2). Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
2695T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or
in respect of transaciions relating to one event or occasion from a person, during
the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than hy a cheque or bank draft
or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account

Sk Name ol the
No. payer

Address of the payer

Permanent Aadhaar Numberot  Nature of
Account the payer, if available transaction
Number (if

available with
the assessee)
of the payer

No records added

Maximum Whether the
amount loan or
outstanding in deposit was

the account at taken or
any time during accepted by
the previous chegue or
year bank draft or

use of
electronic
clearing
system
through a
bank account
?

TO0

Amount of specified Whetherthe
sum taken or specified sum
accepted was taken or

accepted by
cheque or
bank draft or
use of
electronic
clearing
system
through a

bank account
?

In case the
loan or
deposit was
taken or
accepted by
cheque or
vank draft,
whether the
same was
taken or
accepted by
an account
payee
cheque oran
account
payee bank
draft.

In case the
specified sum
was taken or
accepted by
cheque or
bank draft,
whether the
same was
taken ar
accepted by
an account
payee cheqgue
or an account
payee bank
draft.

Amount of receipt Date of

receipt
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b.{o).

Sl No.

b.(ch

Sl No.

b.(d).

S No.

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
2B898T, in aggregate from a person in a <ay or in respect of a single transaction or
in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person,
received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an
account payee bank draft, during the previous year:-

Name of the

the assessee) of the
payer

MHo records added

Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of 2 single
Liansacuon orn respech of transactions relating to one event or occasion to a
person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft, or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account during the previous year

Address of the payer Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of the Amount of receipt
payer Number (if available with  payer, if available

Name of  Address ofthe payee Permanent Aadhaar Numberof Nature of Amount of payment Date of
the payee Account the payee, if transaction payment
Number (if available
available with
the assessee)
of the payee
Ne records added
Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions relating to cne event or occasion to a
person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or
an account payee hank draft, during the previous year
Name of the Address of the payee Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of the Amount of payment
payee Number (if available with  payee, if available

the assessee) of the
payee

No records added

Note: Particulars at (fa), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the case of
receipt by or payment to a Government cempany, a banking Company, a post office
savings bank, a cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in
section 26955 or in the case of persons referred to in Notification No. S.0. 2065(E)
dated 3rd July, 2017

<. Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269°f made during the previous
year:-
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Sl Name
No. ofthe

Address Permanent Aadhaar Number of
of the Account the payee, if available

payee payee Number (if

1 vinod
P lha
nrlwan
i

availab_le with
the assessee)
of the payee

SINDH 5 ADVPC05208
ey,

AR,

Mg N1

Amount of repayment

T 1.78.74.000

" Partioulars of repayiment of Jonn ui depusil vl duy specilied advauce o die amount
exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise than by a cheque
or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during
the previous year:-

Si No.

Name of the Address of the payer Permanent Account

Maximum amount
oulstanding in the
account at any time
during the previous
year

¥ 5,28,74,000

Aadhaar Number of the

payer Number {if available with  payer, if available
the assessee) of the

payer

No records added

€. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specilied advance in an amount
exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received by a cheque or bank draft
which is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank draft during the
previous vear:-

Sl No.

Note: Parliculars at {c),

Name of the Address of the payer Permanent Account

Aadhaar Number of the

payer Number (if available with  payer, if available
the assessee) of the

payer

the

yusurdy added

(d) and (e) need not be given in the case of a repayment
of any loan or deposit or specified advance taken or accepted from Government,

Government company, banking company or a corporation established by a Central, State
or Provincial Act

Whether In case
the the
repayment repayment
was made  was made

by cheque bycheque
orbank or bank
draft or use draft,
of whether
electronic  the same
Lleartity wds 1epaid
system lyan
through o  account
bank payee
account? cheque or
an
dLLuwin
payee
bank draft.

Yes-Cheaue  Account 0a
yee cheque

Amount of repayment of
loan or deposit or any
specified advance
received otherwise than
by a cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic
clearing system through
a bank account during
the previous year

Amaount of repayment of
loan or deposit or any
specified advance
received by a cheque or
bank draft which is not
an account payee
cheque oraccount
payee bank drait dunng
the previnns year
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32.2. Delails of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following
manner, to the extent available

St

No. TYear

1 2017-18
2 2018-19
E} 2018-19

Assessment Nature of

lossfallowance

Loss from busin
ess other than |
oss from specul
ative business a
nd specliied bu
5iNEss

Loss rom busin
ess other than |
oss fram specul
atve business a
nd specified bu
SINESS

Unabsorbed de
preciation

Amount as
returned (if the
assessed
depreciation is
less and no
appeal pending
then take
assessed)

7 91,53,183

¥ 1,73.80,796

T 43,31.822

Al

losses/allowances
not allowed under
section 115BAA
115BAC/ 115BAD

o

70

oy withdrawal of
additional
depreciation on

account of opting for
taxation under section
115BAC/115BADI(To

be filled in for

assessrment year

2021-22 only)

T0

T0

bWt leer o chunge In sharo halding of the aompang haa taltel place Lo poueives youl

due to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to be
carngd forward in tprme nf saction 70 2

the previous year ?

Please furnish the details of the same.

specified busliess durbig the previous year ¢

Plcase furnish the detailz of the same

on a speculation pusiness as reterred in explanation to section 73,

Please furnish the details of the same.

Chapter I (Section 10A, Section 10AA).

33. Section-wise details of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or

<. Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section 73 during

o Whather the accoccoo hac incurred any losa rcferred Lo in seclion 734 o respect of uny

Lo Lo vase al d compaty, (lesgt <Ll LA Whilhe! the company 1s deemed to he carrying

Amount as adjusted Amount as assessed (give Remarks

reference to relevant

order)

Amount Order
Uis &
Date

¥ 91,353,183

T 1.73.80.296

T 43,31,822

NA

Na

NA

Assessed
Amount is
as per sel
f assess

ment u/s
1204,

Assessed
Amount is
as per sel
fassess
ment u/s
140A,

Assessed
Amaunt is
as per sel
f assess
ment ufs
1404.

Max npullanule

o

Mo

0

ot Lpplicanie

T0
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Sl

34.(a}). Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of

Sl

NO.

No.

Section under which deduction is ctaimed

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and fufils

the conditions, if any, specified under the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act,
1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular, etc, issued in

No records added

Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVI[-BB, please furnish ?

Section
(2}

Tax
deduction
and
collection
Account
Number
{TAN)

(1)

PNEG19299
A

192

PNEG19299
A

194C

PNEG19299
A

1941

PNEG19299
A

194)

Nature  Total amount Total amount
of of payment on which tax
payment orreceipt of was required
{3) the nature to be
specified in  deducted or
column (3} collected out
(4) of (4}
(5)
Salary ¥ 56,20,740 T 56,20,740
Payment ¥ 66,47.238 ¥ 66,47,238
s to cont
ractors
land /Bu ¥ 4,80,00,000 ¥ 4,60,00,000
ilding /7 Fu
miturg re
nt
Fees for ¥ 37,53,956 ¥ 37.53.956
professio
nal or tec
hnical se
rvices

{b}. Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax

5l

X

coliected ?

Please furnish the details:

No. Taxdeduction and

collection Account
pMumhbar (TAM)

PNEG192994

PHLUIDLUDA

Type of Farm

24¢G

240

Due date for
furnishing

31-ul-2021

3-0et-2u2 L

Totalamount  Amount of Total Amountof Amountoftax
on which tax tax amounton tax  deducted or
was  deducted which tax deducted or  collected not
deducted or orcollected was collected on  deposited to
collected at out of {(6) deducted or {8) the credit of
specified (7) collected at (9) the Central
rate out of less than Goveminent
(5} specified cut of (B) and
(6) rate out of {8)
(7} (10}
(8}
¥ 56,20,740 ¥ 7,38,117 0 T 0 70
¥ 66,47,238 ¥ 1,24,951 ¥o IO T0
¥ 4,80,00,000 T 48,00,000 o T0Q 70
¥ 37.53.956 T 3,75,400 IO 70 T0
Yes
Date of fumishing, if Whether the Pleasa fumish list of

furnished

31ul-2021

29-UC-204 L

statement of tax
Ul tedd s
collected contains
infnmation ahnot Al
details/ transactions
which are required
to be reported

Yes

Yes

this behalf.

Yes

detailk/transackinns
WHICEE AR T TR B
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3 PNEG192994A 24Q 31-jan-2022 31-Jan-2022 Yes
4 PNEG19299A 240 31-May-2022 28-May-2022 Yes
5 PNEG19299A 26Q 314ul-2021 31-Jul-202; Yas _
3 PNEG19299A 26Q 31-0ct-2021 29-0ct-2021 Yes )
7 PNEG192994 26Q 31jan-2022 31-Jan-2022 Yes o
8 PNEG192994A 26Q 31-May-2022 28-May-2022 Yes o
{c). X\g&tpﬁr}he assessee is liable to pay interast under section 201(1A) or section No

Please furnish:

Si. No. Tax deduction and collection Amount of interest under  Amount paid out of column (2) along with date ofpayr;*nent.
Account Number (TAN) section 201(1A)/206C(7)is (3)
(1) payable
(2} Amount Date of payment
0 O

35.(a). In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of
goods traded;

Sl tem  Unit Cpening stock Purchases during the Sales during the Closing stock Shortagefexcess, ifany
Na.  Name Name pervious year pervious year
1 0 0 0 0 0

{b). In the case of manufacturing concern, give gquantitative details of the prinicipal
ilems of raw materials, finished products and by-products.

A. Raw materials:

S ltem  Unit Opening Purchases  Consumptlion Sales Clasing Yield of Percentage of Shortagefexcess,
No. Name Name stock during the during the  during the stock finished yield ;f any
pervious pervious year pervious products

year yeor

to records added

N Finished producks :
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Closing stock  Shortage/excess, if

Sl. tem  Unit Opening stock Purchases durnng Quantity Sales during the
No. Name Name the pervious year manufactured penvious year any
during the pervious
year

Mo records added

C. By-products

Closing stock  Shortage/excess, if

St kem  Unit Opening stock Purchases during Quantity Sales during the
Ne  Name Name the pervious year manufactured penvious year any
during the pervious
yedl
No records added I
No

36.(e). Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as
referred to in sub-clause (&) of clause (22) of section 2 ?

Please furnish the following details:-

Sl No. Amount received Date of receipt
No records added

Not Applicable

3%. Whether any cost audit was carried out ?
.

) Give the detals, il any, of disgualification or disagreement on any
matter/itenmy/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the cost auditor.
1§

)
] . v
38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 ? Not Applicable

Give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on an
matter/item/value/guantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor.

Not Applicable

»
J
3. Whether any audit was conducted under section 724 of the Finance Act, 1994 in
relation to valuation of taxable services as may be reported/identified by Lhe

auditor. ?

gwve the details, il any, ol disqualificulivn ur disagreement on any
matterfitem/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor.
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49. Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceding
previous year:

Sl No. Particulars Prewvicus Year Yo Preceding previous Year %

(a) Total o] 0
turnover
of the
assessee

(o) Grass
profit /
Turnaver

(c) Net profit
/ Turnover

{d) Stock-1n-
Trade /
(VIR IIN

(e} Material
cansumed /
Finished
yuuds
produced

41 Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund issued during the previous
year under any tax laws other than [ncome-tax Act, 1861 and Wealth-tax Act,
1857 alomgwilh details of relevant proceedings.

-

5l Mo. Fimpnoml veai Lowhinh Naow vl olhicr Tox Type (Demedndd Dt of AMQUNT Kemarks
demand/refund relates  law raised/Refund demand i
10 received) raised/refund '

received

No records added #

42.2 Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No. 61 or Form No
No. 614 or Form No. 51B?

b Please furmsh

<

T
5l No. Income tax Type of Form Due dzte for Date of fumishing, if Whetherthe Form  Please fumish list of:the
Depantmeant fumishing furnisheo contains details/transactions
Reporting Entity infaormation about all which are not reported.
Identification details/ fumished
Numiber transactions which
are required to be ‘
reported 7 |

No records added
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G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION
1st Floor, Office No 01, 5¢ Aundh, New D P Road, Pune-411007
CIN : UB0O904PN2016NPL167541
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

|[FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Note

Particulars No

31st March 2022
{Amount ln Rs)

31st March 2021
[Amount in Rs)

1)

2}

3)

4

1

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharehelder's funds
(a} Sharc capital 2
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3
[c)Money received against share warranls

Share application money pending allotment

Nen-current liabilities
{aj Long-term borrowings 4
(b) Delerred Lax liability (net) 5
[¢) Other long term liabilities
{d] Long term provisions

Cudeant lubiltlics
{a) Short Term Borrowings 3]
(b) Trade payables 7
(A} Toral Ourstanding Dues to Micro
enterprises and Smali Cnierprises
[B)Total Qurstanding Dues 1o Gradinrs Orher
than Micre ¢nlerprises and Small Enterprises)

w

(c] Other current Liabilives
W) Short-term provisions 9

1,000
1,18,023

1,000
3,194,223

3,50,000 5,28,740

A,750
1,42,289
14,954

15177
3,77,936
21,007

Total

10,79,443

8,11,756

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment and Intangible asscts 10
(i) Property, plant and equipment
() Intangible assels

(iti) Capiial work-in-progress
(iii) Capiial work -in - progress
{iviIntangible asseLs under development

(b} Non-current investments 11
[¢) Delerred Lax asset 5
{d) Long term loans and advances 12
(e)Other non eurrenl asscls

Current assets

{ayCurrent invesuments
[(b) Inventories 13
{c) Trade receivables 14
(d) Cash and eash equivalents 15
(e} Short-ierm loans and advances 16
(AOther eurrent assets 17

2,59,611 2,01,402

79,872 74,690

40,324
88,468
4,00,009
1,863

15,360
3.23,9491
4,00,252

907

Total

10,79,443 8,11,756

Significan! accounting policies l
Motes 1ol o abuve foru dnirlegral parl of the Flowuefal Suawments.,

Av pes v rupuil ol even duted -
T Rinchaoh Gople & AvspelptBETA & 0
+ Risheal Qupla “Ukaﬁbﬁ‘_‘l‘r e

Uliarlered Accountunts

ICAl F.RNo. 123016W -':E-F/
FIRM REGN

Mo.: 123016W

M.No.: 079971},
Date:- 16.08.20232

Place:- Pune - Place:- Pune

UDIN:22079971APBMZNS434

POk U K KESEARKUH FOUNDATIUN

r GK RESEARCH FOUNDATION

| \ Jﬂ—w\'*"“l’“*

UDIN:22079971APEMZNS434

Director




II.
IIL.

VI.

VIIIL

X1

AVl

G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION

CIN : US0904PN2016NPL167541

1st Floor , Office No 01, Sr Aundh, New D P Road, Pune-411007

Statemnent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Particulars Note | 2021 - 22 (Amount 2020 - 21
No. in Rs) [Amount in Rs)
Revenue from operations 18 12,97,716 9,69,823
Other income 12 5,519 5,387
Total Income 13,03,235 9,75,210
Expenses:
Consumption of Material 20 - -
Changes in inventories of Work in Progress 21 - -
Employee benelit expense 22 2,72,078 2,20,121
Financial costs 23 - -
Depreciation and amorusation cost 24 58,053 60,586
Other expenses 25 7,797,013 5,86,955
Total Erpenses 11,07,145 8,67,662
Prali . . .
ralit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 1,96,090 1,07,548
tax(I11-1V]
Excentional items - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax(V-Vl) 1,96,090 1,07,548
Extraordinary Items -
Prolit belore tax (VII-VII) 1,926,090 1,07,548
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
{2) Delerred tax o - -
Fratit l_!.nnnllnr the armind Iram conbmnng 1, 94,09 L0, 346
operation{alter tax)
Prolit (Loss)for the period [rom discontinuing operauon - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operation - -
Prolit (Loss)lor the period [rom discontinuing operation B B
after tax(XII-XI11)
Profit/(Loss) (or the perlod (K1+A1V) 1,496,090 1,07,548
Earning per equuty share: 40
IFate value per eyuity shes b 10U/ - lully pad up.
(1) Basic 19,609 10,755

Notes relerred to above lorm an iniegral part o} the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even dated
For Rinkesh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
1CAI F.R.No. 123016W

Rinkesh pt;I [Fartner]
M.No.: 0'7"99'7"1'!II % |
-."r.}? - ol
Date:- 16.08.2082 ‘I.".:'I:;‘?I'-"J-.l_"l‘(_tl;;—__f:‘.f
Place:- Pune . e (b o=

Place:- Pune

UDIN:2207997 1APBMZN9434

Director

(1

UDIN:2207997 1APEMZN9434

FOR G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION
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[ G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION

CIN : UBO904PN2016NPL1E7541
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

For the Year

Particulars ended
March 31, 2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax and extraordinary iterns 1,96,090
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 58,053

(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets
(Profit) / Loss on redemption of investments

Interest and other income on investments 5,519
Interest expenses -
Appropniation of profits 210
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 2,48,835
Changes in working capital:

Increase / {Decrease) in trade payable 8,427
Increase / (Decrease) in shart term borrowing (1,78,740)
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 6,053
Increase / (Decrease) (n other current liabilities 2,35,647
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 955
(Increase) / Decrease in short term loan and advances {244
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 24,964
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventaries L -

97,063
3,45,897

CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Less: Taxes paid
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

3,45,897

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangibie / intangible assets {1,16,262)
Sale of tangible / intangible assets
{Increase) / Decrease in long term loan and advances
(Increase) / Decrease in non current investrnents (182)
(Profit)/Loss on redemption of investments
Investrment in fixed deposits
Dividend/ bank interest received 5,519

NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,10,925)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest expanses

Funds borrowed/Repaid
Dividend paid P—“
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES -

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) | 2,34,972

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning period (Refer Note 14) 88,468

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of period {Refer Note 14) 3,23,441
D. Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of

Cash on hand 8

Balances with banks

In current accounts 323433L

[ 3,23,441 |

Total
This Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per "Indirect Method" as prescribed by Accounting Standard -3 (revised) "Cash Flow
Statements”

As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board

For Rinkesh Gupta & Associates
tharrered Aaognlainlsy

ICAI F.R.No. 123016W | € For GK RESCANUH FOUNDATION

M_ \ AﬂJ-wml»»-
“Director | Director

Date:-

Place:- Pun w F i ;
BDIN:ZZO?S&? APBMZN9434 b UDIN:22079971APBMZN9434

Place:- Pune




G K RESEARCH FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended on 31st March 2022
{Currency - Indian Rupees rounded off to nearest of 100)

Note [11(i)

Company Qverview
G K Resgarch and Foundauion (*the Trust”) was incorporated on 26/03/2004. The registered office of the Company

:5.n Pune. The company a Secuen 8 Company engaged in charitable activity of Running 8 Schoo! in the name of G K Gurukul

Note [17(ii}
Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Statement of Compliance

The companies finangial statemets are prepared in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and in compliance
of the Comapanies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006. I[n addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations require
a different treatment.

(b) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounts have been prépared on the basis of going concern under histoncal
cosL convention as also on accrual basis and to comply with rhe Accounting
Standards prescrihed nnder Section 132 of the Companigg Act, 2013.0 ‘The Arr)
read yath Hule S ol Wie Conipanles {(Avcouins) Aules, 2014 { 1He Accolnting
tandards’) and the relevant provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). In the
Iizht ot Rule 44 nf the Cnmnpanies [ rcnnnte) Rolar I014, tha itame eontainod in
these financial statements are in accordance with the definitions and other
requirements specified in the Accounting Standards.

(c ) Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity are prepared

and presented n the format prescribed in the Schedute 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”).

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented n accordance with Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows".
The disclosures with respect to ttems in the Balance Sheet and Staternent of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the
Schedule 171 to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the

other notes required to be disclosed as per notified Accounting Standards

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee rounded to nearest Rs. 100
as permitted by Scheduie 11 to the Act.

(d) Operating Cycle and Non Current Classification

QOperating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project or contract or product line or
service including the defect liability period wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention
monies) within the agreed credit pericd normaliy applicable to the respective lines of business.

Assets

An asset (s classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria

1. it 15 expected to be reafised in, or 15 intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle;

2.1t is held primanly for the purpose of being traded;

3.1t is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

4. it 15 cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include current portion of non-current financial assets.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A hiability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:-

1.1t is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

2. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

3. it is expected to be settled wathin 12 months after the reparung date; or

4. d. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting

date. Terms of a hability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabiities are classified as non-current,

(e) Use of Estimates

The prepaation of Lhe Minancldl stateanents (0 confornmly with the ganerally atvsiied actonnbing principles renquires Managemant

to make estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the repoiied sinonnls of revenues and expenses during the reporting period
the reported amounts of assets and lisbilitivs ond the disclosures relatng Lo the cunlingent liabllitles on the date nf rhe

financiol statements. Cxamples of such eslirnalew include asefd life of Frved Agsates, proviewon for doubtful debts/advances,

deferred tax etc. Actual results cnuld diffre from thase astimates. Such differenk s cecognlail In the periad/s tnowhich

Uic inanlts sre kinswfingte ialiced. ostinates 3nd unacerlying assnmphions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Any rewision Lo guounling estimates is recoqnised prospectively in the coerent And future perines

(f) Revenue Recognition

The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recogmizes income and expenditure on accrual basis as follows:=




a. Revenuw on account of School fees is recognised on the basis of acadmic year of the Student.

. Revenue from services 1s recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract as and when services are rendered coupled with non-existance of any
unceriainity regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from the rendering of such services and is net of Rejections.

c. Other [ncomes
1) Interest Income 1s recognised on the Acctrual basis
i} Dividend Income 15 Recognised when the right to receive the same is established
ui) Other iterns of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such incomne arises and it is probable that the
ecanomic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured refiably.

(g) Exceptional Items

Anitemn of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order to improve an understanding of the
perforrmance of the Company 15 treated as an exceptional item and disclosed as such in the financial statements.

{h) Property Plant and Equipments (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the

cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment, 1f any. All directly attributable costs related to the acquisition of PPE and, borrowing costs
in case of qualifying assets are capitalised in accerdance with the Company’s accounting policy.

Subsequent costs are included 1n the assets’ carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
prokable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as “capital work-in-progress”.

Nepeetwlinn oo Flued Avbaetaag pravided on WOV Msthod aavoul un Uig lend (Leaseholuy, Baned oo the usefal e preaceibed inopaee o
of Cehegule [Tty Coruponivs Avt 2030, Fropeily, pioiul alid gqulpinigng die Ldiigd L LUSL O gLUUISILILN O CONstrutnton 1885 accumulated
depreciation/amoilisalion and pruvision for impalrment, IFf any

Cepreciation on additions to/deductions from, owned assets is calculated pro rata to the period of use.
PPE 15 derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic¢ benefits are expected from 1ts use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition 15 recagnised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same period.

The Company has adopted Schedule 11 to the Act which prescribes indicative useful lives for fixed assets (except for certain assets
as described below) to be considered for determining depreciation. The table heinw provides detads of the yzeful lives of fived asscts

Rinck nf asset 31 March 2021 ond 31 March 2020

Method Usefdl life (in years)

Buildings {other than factory building)

- With RCC frame siructure WDV 50
- Qther than RCC frame structure 30
Non-carpeted roads 3
wDVv
Leasehold improvement 5.05

Office equipment

wDv

3

- Mobilo phanac

- Others 5




Plant and equipment
wDv
- Tools and gauges 3
- Cthers 15
Computers and peripherals
wov
- Servers and networks ]
- End user devices 3
WDV
Furpiture and fixtures 10
Vehicias WOV 8

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains/losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at ¢ost are recognised in the
Staterment of Profit and Loss.

(1) Investment Property

Praoperties, including those under ¢onstruction, held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation are classified as investment property
and orc meajurcd and copan led al cusl, hodluding Uatsactlon costs and porroWing costs capitalised tor qualitying assets, in
accordance with the Company’s accounting palicy. Policies with respect to depreciation, useful life and derecognition are followed
on the same basis as stated for PPE supra.

((j) Intangible Assets

Intangiblg aggete aro racognised when it 13 proboble thal Wie fuluce econuale benefils thal dre dicributable o the asset will How to
the Campady mid U wust of Lie dbsel Ll UL nigdsurgu reilaply. intangible assets are sldled at original cost net of tax/duty credits
availed, if any, less accurnulated amortisation and ¢umulative impairment. All directly attributable costs and other administrative and
other general overhead expenscs that ore specifically attributable to acquisiliun of intanglble assets are allogated and canitalised as
& pdil Ot U Lust Or the intangible assets.

(k) Employee Benefits

{i) Short-term employec bcnefits:

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, bonus, ex-gratia and performance-linked
rewards falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shert-term employee benefits and are
expensed n the period 1n which the employec renders the service.

{n) Post-employment benefits;

A. Defined contribution plans: The Company’s superannuation scheme, state governed provident fund scheme, employee
state insurance scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable
under the schemes is recognised during the period in whuch the employee renders the service.

{m) Long-term employee benefils:

The obhigation recognised in respect of long-term benefits such as compensated absences, long service award etc. is measured
at present value of estimated future cash flows expoected to be made by the Company and is recognised in a similar manner as
slated supra.

Long-term employee benefit costs comprising current service cost and gains or losses on curtailments and settlements,
re-measurements including actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit
expenses. Interest cost implicit in long-term employes benefit cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under
finance costs,

() lermmalion benefits:

Termination benefits such ac compensation under employee separation scheines are recuynised as expense when the
Company's offer nf the termination benefit can no longer be withdrawn or when the Company recngnises the 1elaled
restructuring cusls whithever is earlier

(1Y Inventories

There 1s no Inventory hence the same is Not Applicable

(m) Cash and Bank balance

Cash and bank balances include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances with banks and other bank balances
which have restrichions on repatriation. Short-term and houid investments being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in
value, are not Included as part of cash and cash equivalents.

(n} Borrowing Costs




Borrowing costs include finance costs calculated using the effective interest method, finance charges in respect of assets acquired
on lease and exchange differences arising on foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to
finance costs.

Borrowing costs net of any investrment income from the temparary 1avestment of related borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, canstruction ar production of 8 quahfying asset are capitalised/inventcrised as part of cost of such asset till such ime
the asset is ready for 1ts intended use or sale. A qualifying asser is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of me to
get ready for its intended use or safe. All other borrowing costs are recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

(o) Foreign Currency
(1) The funcuional currency and presentation currency of the Company 1s Indian Rupee.

(n} Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s funcuonal currency are recarded on initial recognition using the exchange
rate at the transaction date. At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency manetary items are reported at the closing spot rate.
Nan-monetary items that are measured in terms of histarical cost in foreign currency are not translated. Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary itemns at each Balance Sheet date at the closing spot

rate are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise except for:

A exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, are
included in the cost of those assets when such exchange differences are regarded as an adjustment to finance Costs on

those foreign currency barrowings;

(1i1) exchange rate as of the dare nn which the non-rmonstary aseet or non-monctary liability i recognised an paymenl or 1eceipl of
arvanre ronsiderarion is osad fuc wilial necogniUun of related psser, &xpanse o micuiie,

(p) Taxes on income

£ingo tho Aoty 15 chasiluble i ulore lieniee there 1 Dy LILUNIE (A% U1 SUFBIGS 8F the Lempany, Theretare no Provision of Income tax and Deferred Tax
15 made i pooks of Accoonis

{q) Provisions Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Prowvisions are recognised only when:

{1) the Company has a present obhigatian {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

{n} itis probable that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits vall be required to settie the obligation; and

(ut) a rehable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money
15 material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected n respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision 1s recogmsed only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursermnent will be received,

Contingent liability 1s disclosed in case of:

{1} a present obhgation anising frorm past events, when 1t 15 not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and

(i) a present obligation ansing from past events, when no reliable estimate 15 possible, Contingent assets are disclosed where an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each 8alance Sheet date.
Where the unavandable costs of meeting the obligations under the confract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received
under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is recogmsed and measured as a provision.

{r ) Cash Flow Statements

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash fiow fram
operating activities 15 reported using indirect method, adjusting the profit before tax excluding exceptional items for the effects of:
(1) changes during the period in inventories and operaling receivables and payables, transactions of a non-cash nature;

(n) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses; and

(i) alt other itemns for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

(s) Accounting for Investments and Incomes derived

1) The Current Investmets are recorded at their cost af acquisibion or Net Realisable Value whichever js Less.
2) The Long terrn Investments are recorded at their cost of acquisition
3) The Incomes/Losses from Investments derived during the year is as under




2021-22 2020-21
Tiée of Income Gross amount Tax Deucted at Source  |Gross amount_[Tax Deucted at Source
Interest _3,891.00 363.00 4,668.00 '5,446.00
Dividend - - - -
Reatais - - - -
Profit/ioss on disposai of Currentinvestment - - - -
Profit/loss on disposal of Long term Investment - - - b
The above are shown separately in statement of profit and losses account
NOTE NO. 2 : SHARE CAPITAL
2.1 {a) Share Capital - (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS
As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Particulars Number of Rs Number of Rs,
Shares Shares

(a) Authorised:
Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each. 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
(b} Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:
Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up. 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Disclosures: -
(The Company has only one class of Share referered to as Equity Shares having @ Par Value of * 100/- each.)

(Each Share holder of Equity Share 15 entitled to one vote per share.)

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

2.1 (b} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perigd

As at 31 Maucly, 2022 Ag at 41 March, 2021
Particulars Number of Rs. Numbar of Rs.
Shares Shares
Fauity $haeac at the bogimning 1, Uy 1,000 1.000 1,000
Add: Tresh shares ssusd gudlinst cash - -
Add : Bonus Shares Issued - - - -
£quity Lhares st tha end 1,000 1,000 | 1,000 1,000]

2.1 (c) Shareholders having mere than 5% of Holding

Name of the Shareholder

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

No. of Shares % holding in No. of Shares % holding in
held that class of shares held that class of shares
rMr.Vinod Chandwani Q,nnNnN 20 9,000 20
Mr.Haresh Chandwani 1,000 10 1.000 10
Nabe 2 2 - The Company hac anly e cherenf eaulty shores. Lach huldec of equily shares 1S cnourded to one vate pes

Note 2.3 : There 1s no chanoe in the numher nf sharps natstanding at tha beginning and at the nnd nf the vear
WM 4 YU G AD ennng2 et pullero ol shereholdiny durtng e year. 105 same 835 the tast vea.

2.5 Yhares held by promoters al Lhe end of the year 31st March 2022 % Change
i h
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shareg** during the
_year
Mr.Vinod Chandwani 3.000 20
Mr.Haresh Chandwani 1,000 10
Total 1000Q 100
[Shares held by promoters at the end of the year ending 31st March 2021 % Change
during th
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares** ur‘:'r;gr N
Mr.Vinod Chandwani 9.000 90
Mr.Haresh Chandwani 1,000 | 10
Total 10000] 100

NOTE NO. 3 : RESERVES & SURFPLUS

_(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021
Rs. Rs.
(A) Surplus in statoment of Mrofit & Loss A/c”
Qpenuiyg Balance 1,18,023 10,474
Add : Prolit/(Loss) for the year 1,96,090 1,07,548
Add/Less: Short/excess Provision of Tax made in earher Years (210)
3,14,323 1,18,023 |
3,14,323 1,18,023




Note 4 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS “(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021

Business Loan

refer 4.1)

TOTAL - -

Sub Groups

4.1 Long Term Borrowings: FIGURES IN HUNDREDS
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021

Rs.

Rs.

A. Secured Loans
B. Deferred Payament habilities

C. Intercorporate Deposits

NQOTE NO. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Rs. Rs.
A - From Banks
(refer 6.1) - -
B. - From Directors / Relatives and others Unsecured
Vingg Prernchand Chandawani 350000 528740
The Repayment terms are not Fixed and No Interest is pavable on this
Tntal _ 3,700,000 _ 5,28,/4U

6.15hort Term Borrowings:

{FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Rs.

Rs.

ecured Loans

A, ~ Loan from Banks repayable on Demand
----From Banks
R ~ From Diractarg / Nuolatives and othai s Unseew ed

(EMI due on Long term Borrowings within next ane yeer is reported as Short Term Borrwings)

Disclosure of Total Current and Non Current Borrowings of Long term borrowings as on Balance sheet date

FIGURES IN HUNDREDS'

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021
Rs. Rs.
il J
Note 7: TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(refer 7.2)

Tetal mrstanadng dues of craditors other than micro cnterpriscs
and small enterprises

For Goods [ Expenses 15,177 b, /50
Total 15,177 | 6,750 |

Refer Note No 7.1 and 7.2

Note 7.1 : Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises,
as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develepment Act 2006. Since no intimation has been received
from the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2022, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid
as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that
may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Partywise List Separately Attached as List 01



NOTE NO. 7.2 : TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Praticulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
NoT due as
at
Less than 1 Year balance
1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years |sheet date Total
MSME
Others 33,486.00 - - - - 33,486.00

Disputed Dues- MSME

Disputed Dues- Others

Disclosure in accordance with section 22 of MSMED Act

Principal Amount remainaing unpaid

Interest Due on Above

Interest paid U/s 16

Interest Cue and Payable for the delay in payment

Were interest is paid but beyond the appointed day)

interest Accured and remaining Unpaid

Interest Due ang Pavable even in succeding years

As per the infermation given by the management no sum 15 due towards Principal or Interest to any party which is
Micre, Small or Medium Enterprise, and tha company has nof receved any claims w respect thereof

Neote 8 & 9 : Other Current Liabilities

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Particulars | As at March 31,2022 [ As at 31 March, 2021
A. Advance [ees received 346885 139912
B Statutory Dues: 5207 2177
C. Other Dues: 25844 200
{refer 8.1) 377936 142289
Short Term Provisions
A} Provision for Employees Benefits 21,007 14,954
(refer 9.1}
Total 21,007 14,954
8.1 QTHER CIURRENT LIABILITIES (FIGURES 1N HUNDREDS)

Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,2021

Rs Rs
-
(A) STATUTORY REMITTANCES
TOS Pavable 5,059 2,061
Profession Tax Payable 148 116
Total 5,207 2,177
(BY OTHER DUES
Refundable Deposit 25,844 200
Total 25,844 200
31,051 _ 2,377

9.1 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
Provisicns for Salary ang wages 18,309 13,860
PF Payable 2,698 1,094
Total 21,007 14,954
(B) OTHERS B N
Total - -
Grand Totat 21,007 14,954




Note 11 : Non current investment

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Sr, No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 |  31st March, 2021
1 Fixed Deposit 79,872 79,690
Total 79,872 79,690
Al above investments are carried at cost
11.1 Qther disclosures
(a) Aggregate cost of guoted investment - -
Aggreqgate market value of quoted investments
(b) Aggregate amaount of unquoted investments 79,872 79,690
() Aggqregate provision for diminution in value of - -
investment
79,872 79,690
Note 12! Long term loans and gdvances {FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No. _ Parliculars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

1) Security deposit
) Unsacurad, ronsiderrd nond

) Other loans & advances
Refer Note 12.1

Total

12.1 long term loans

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021

Rs. Rs.

A. Long term loans
Secured Considered Good

Note 13 : Inventories*

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021
i Finished goods - -
2 Semi finished goads - -
3 Raw material
4 Stores & packing - -
*Valued at lower of cost and nel realizable value
*Stock as certified by Director is taken for Financial Atatements

Total

Note 14 : School Fees Receivable

{FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Sr. No. Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021

1 Qutstanding for more than six months
d} Secured, considered good

t) Unsecured, considered good

c) Doubtful

2 Others

a) Secured, cnnsidered qaad

b) Unsecured, considered good

¢} Doubtful

15,360 40,324

Total

15,360 40,324 |

=7



School Fee Receivable ageing schedule as at 31st M

arch,2022

[ [ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 | 6 months -1 More than
Particulars months year 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 years Total
i) Undisputed receivabies -considered good 15,360 - - - - 15,360.00
(i) Undisputed receivables -~considered doubtful - - B - - -
iit) Disputed receivables considered goad - - - - - -
iv) Disputed receivables considered doubtful - - - - 1 - -
Schoot Fee Receivable ageing schedule as at 31st March,2021
| Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
F
Less than 6 | 6 months -1 More than
Particulars months year 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 yearsJ Total
i) Undisputed receivables -considered good 40,324 - - - - 40,324.00

i) Undisputed receivables -considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed receivables considered good

{iv) Disputed receivables considered doubtful

=]
i

Partywise List Separately Attached as List 02

Note 15: Cash and bank balances (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31 A5 at 31
i Cash and Cash equivalent
Cash in Hand 8 1,258
Sub total (A) 8 1,258
2 Bank balances - current accounts
HOFC BANK C/A NQ. 50200023182061 5,133 645
BANK OF BARODA-3780200000344 1,11,750 51,761
IDFC BANK AC NO : 100599435602 1,830 34,804
HOFC BANK S/ A/C NO-5391201560002016 2.04,/1%
Sub total (B} 3,23,433 87,210
Tobnl [ A 1 D] 3,43,441 BY ALY

Nule 16: Short terms loans and advances

AFIGURFS IN HUNDREDS)

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31 As at 31
1 Loand and Advances -
frefer 16.1) 4,00,252 4,00,009
Total 4,00,252 4,00,008
16.1 short term loan & advances
(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
As at 31 As at 31
Rs. Rs.
All Secured considered Good
A) Other Loan & Advances
Advance for Office/Staff 200 -
School expenses advance 44 -
B) other deposits
Security Deposit 9 9
Schoo!l buiiding deposit 4,00,000 4,00,000
4,00,252 4,00,009
Note 17: other current assets (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No. | Particulars As at 31 As at 31
' 1 Others 0?7 1,863
~|Total 207 1,863
17.1 other current assets ___{FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Particulars Asat31 | Asat31
Rs. | Rs. |




(A} Balances with Government Authorities

TDS Recaivable 907 545
(B) Others
IDFC PGR Amount Receivable - 1,318
907 1,863 |
Note 18 : Revenue from operations (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Saies of products
2 Sale of services
3 Sale -- Exports - -
4 Other operating revenues - School fees receved 12,897,716 9,69,823
==%ales are net of Goods & Service Tax (GST)
Total 12,97,716 9,69,823
Note 19 : Other income FIGURES IN HUNDREDS
[ sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Interest Received on FD/MSEB/Saving Deposit 5337 5,374
2 Interest Received on IT Refund - 13
4 Miscellenous income 182 -
[ Total 5,519 _5.387
Note 20 : Consumption of Material FIGURES IN HUNDREDS
[sr. No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Cost of materials consumed: - -
{refer sub note 20.1)
Total - -
20.1 Purchase fo Stock in trade (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS
Sr. No. Particulars | 2021-22 2020-21
1 Ceonsumption of Raw Matenal
Opening Stock - -
Purchase during the year - -
Closing stock
2 Consumption of stores & spares / packing materials
Qpemng stock - -
Add :~ Purchase during the year
Less :- Closing stock - -
Total - -
Note 21 : Change in inventories {FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Change in inventories of finished goods
Opening stock - -
Closing stock - -
Sub total (aY -
2 Chanyes in inventurles of work-In-pregress
Opening stock - -
Closhiy sha b
Sub tutal {b) - -
3 Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade

13



Opening Stock
Closing 5tock

Sub total (c)

[ Total

Note 22 : Employment benefit expenses

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 |
Employee benefit expenses 2,72,078 2,20,121
(Refer Noie 22.1 and 22.2)
Total 2,72,078 2.20,121

* Considered as Related Party Transaction. Refer to note no, 25 for related party disclosure.

22.1 Employee Benefit Expenses

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

22.2 Provident Fund & Other Contributions

Sr. No. Particulars | 2021-22 2020-21
1 Salary 2,44,918 2,04,331
2 JStaff welfare 10,815 2,255
[Totat [ 2,55732 2,06,586 |

FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

Sr. NO. Partirtlars 2011-31 2020 3
1 ME 15,310 13,838
Total 16,346 13,535 |

Grand Total 2,72,078 2,20,121

Note 23: Financial cost

(FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

[ Sr. No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 |
1 Interest on Unsecured Lean & Secured Loans
Bank Interest - -
Bank Charges - -
[ [Totar - -
MNote 24 : Depreciation and amortised cost {FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
[5r. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Depreciation 58053 60586
Please refer Note 10 for Details)
Total 58,053 60,586
NOTE NO. 25: OTHER EXPENSES (FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)
Sr. No. [Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Rs. Rs.
Manufacturing, Trading and Administrative Charges
1|Bank Charaes 81 52
2| Electricity Expenses 9,863 13,919
3|Expenses on Promotional Activibes 979 7,235
4 [Fees concession Given to Needy Students 74,787 80,240
5(Legal Expenses 60 g
S|Membership Charges 1,415 355
7Misscellaneous Expenses 816 (693)
8l 0ffice Expenses 5,682 844
9|Prnting and Stationery 880 77
10|Property Tax 13,333 13,649
11|Professional fees 10,104 20,263
12|Repairs & Maintainance - Machinery/Equipments 2,285 2,681
13|Repairs & Maintainance- Building 9,286 26
14|Schoel / Curricular Activity Expenses 44,367 15,375
15|Schoot Building Rent 5,66,400 4,02,300
16/Security and Housekeeping 29,728 26,619
17| Telephone & Internet Expense 5,276 2,384
18|Water Expense 1,491 1,367
19| Transport Exp 181 254
[TOTAL 777013 586955,
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Note No 31
Wilful Defaulter

As per the Information given to us, the company is not declared Wilful Defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution

Note No 32
Relationship with struck off companies
Balance
Qutstandin
Balance g
Outstanding |Relationship with as at
as at Current|struck off company, if Previous
Nature of transactions with struck off Company period lany, to be disclosed period
Investment in securibies
Receivables
[Payables
Shares held by stuck off company
Other outstanding balances (to be specified) Nil
Note No 33
Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The details of Charges registered with ROC are as under
Date by Weather In case of
which registered |Not
Description of charges Location of R{charge was |or Not registered

Not Applicable

Note No 34
Analytical Ratio

Mot Applichale Since the Company 1S Sectien 8 Company and not engaged in any Business

Ratio

Numerator

Denominator|Current Per|previous Pe

% Variance

Reason for
Variance
> 250

N

Current Rato

Debt Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory turnover ratio

[Trade receivables turnover ratio

Trade payables turnover ratip

Net capital turnover ratio

Met profit ratio

Return on capital employed

NA

Note No 35
Materialwise disclosures

Not Applicable

Note No 36
Disclosure pertaining Lo Undisclosed Incomes

As Informed to us, during the current period No Incomes are declared by the Company as Undiclosed Income under the Incoem tax Act 1961

Note No 37
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

1. Value of Imports during the year on Cost Insurance and Freight (CIF) basis

Amount _l
Patlivuldry Spent CIF
Raw Marerial
Comprnents and spare parts MA
Capital goods
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3. Details of Outstanding balances of related party as well as written off amounts

Line of Written off Line of P &
Outstanding balance as Balance amount during L
Name of Related Party on 31.03.2022 sheet the year if any  |staterment
Shri Vined P Chandwani 3,50,000 |Short Term 0 a
Shree Ganesh Enteprises 4,00,000 [Short Term

Note no 40
Basic Earnings Per share As 20

__(FIGURES TN HUNDREDS)

[Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

\

[Met profit/Loss after tax for the Period for continuing operations 196090 107543
[Net profit/Loss after tax for the Period for Discontinuing operations NIL NIL
Total Profit for the pericd 196090 107548
weighted Average Number fo Equity Shares putsianding 10 10
Basic Earnings Per Share 19,609 10,755
Note No 41

Details of Contingent Liabilities

{FIGURES IN HUNDREDS)

[Particulars 31.03.2022 [31.03.2021

|1. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

2. Sales tax/GST liability that may arise in respect of matters in appeal

3. Excise duty/service tax/customs duty liability that may arise including those
n respect of matters in appeal/challenged by the Company 1n Writ

appeal

4. Income tax hability that may arise in respect of which the Company is in

5. Qutstanding Bank guarnatees against perfomance of any contract

6. Guarantees given by Company against any Loans

]
1

NIL

Note No 42

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified to conform to the figures of the current year.




Note No. 7 a Trade Payables

Name of Supplier AMOUNT AMOUNT
21-22 20-21

MEGHNA ROY CHOUDHURY 0 126.82
SWAPNA KURDUKAR- PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 202.50
G K KIDS 0 -631.00
GREENSCAPE HORTICULTURE 0 550.00
HANU ENTERPRISES 55 0.00
SHREE S.8. READYMADES -290 0.00
SHRI GANESH TRADERS 69 0.00
SUPPORT STAFF SALARY 0 0.00
ADMIN - STAFF 6160.69 4710.96
PRE - PRIMARY STAFF 0 0.00
PRIMARY - STAFK 12148 Y148.70
SITANGIIAL INTERIORS 3934 0.00
VIN TECHNQLOGY 3432 0.00
ENLIT KID3 0] 825
DHANRAJ TRADERS 58 0
UNITED CRUSHINGS 733 0.00
JHAMTANI PLY LAM 4372 762.11
K.G. INTERIORS 0 -3000.00
COMMUNITY CLOUD LLP 0 277.50
NITIN AHIR 360 0.00
OM SHREE SAI SERVICES 0 99.90
ABHIVYAKTI UNLIMITED 0 16.65
Deep Gas System 29 756.00
HEXAGON INNOVATIONS PVT. LTD. 0 260.95
HPCE INDUSTRIES LLP 81 0.00
ION EXCHANGE (1) LTD -22 1273.52
NILESH YADAV 35 0.00
TORRINS ANTHEM PRIVATE LIMITED 306 0.00
VIPUL ENTERPRISES 80 0.00
VODAFONE [IDEA LIMITED 0 0.01
MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION CO.LTD. 1799 2599
OM SHREE SAT SERVICES 0 99.90
PRAKASH HARDWARE STORES 66 0.00
BVG INDIA LIMITED 0] 1092.68
DEEPAK GIRI 0 616.87
HAWK EYE SECURITIES AND FACILITIES PVT.LTD. 0 851.82
AAKRITI CREATIVES 79 0.00
KAMAL ENTERPRISES 0 28.75
NEXTSTEP 0 41.86
Provisions for Salary and wages -18309 -13860.00
TOTAL 15177 6850

Sinoc there were similar pasties fur puods and expenses hence bifurcation could not be made of creditors

Lelwaen Goods und Expetices




—————n

apunoJ
# TOP Y0 I19°55°C 050 0% TOE TP £ - ES0'8S BIE £8°C T66'PC'9 T9CTO1T sTL 88 F Z0P 10T - u_Eop
*IIH’ . ” : - : . - - Tu2[000RABD 3TeMYDS
R SLI55V T19IONVINT

TobI0Z T19°W5C 05T0E TEE =& - €50'8S GZE'ZBE | 26600 Z9E°0T'T B6ZL BBV | €OV 10T
64'626'01 11E" PeLz 59€'C ISTE zie 089 Ly BES‘oL el €601 %05°6 (ANOL YOGV ONIGUNG
CR'Z0+'C 186'2 h L9 Z8r 561 859'C 859¢ %16¢1 HINMDISN VAL TVORLIZ T
£z 1T's G6EC 5681 - 4] o 668°LC 889°7¢ Lizs 1128 %00°0 NOLZAYLENOD ONICINg
66 9€S 0or Hs j1:14 LL 208 Sk (192 L€s Ll Raunpop g 1uid
Z1'toz's PEL'S e’z ors's 020% 0e¥rL Skeey 1581 £6920 £028 Ul0SY M O
1aroL © 85"k £€90°% 9069 1858 2490 2Tt LTELLE 82081 pOLE %L0'SY npusinly 20100
7L4'88C°91 £08'6" Lre’T roLE Oreol BUB'FE 511'8 6789 6RL0T %68 ST 2ADFDIDE] W PRI}
6UZOE'S 259°E 159°'¢ 8Lp'6% 152 22119 SET'EL 908 67024 7075 %919 =10mifos ¥ mintues
L8O’ PS6'FT €51 00L's” 5ot 9921 £69°0C 869’ SpOTZ 6606 L5 44 Spdindinbsy pinapndag gy
Bl pOL'ZE"L ; weriezl 8L6's1 95" T1E 681 tTOLT FRULEL 40 591°01'¢ £1470C BrOUEZ FOEZCT %WEB'5T SIS Ay DAL

. TL0T Z70T 434Ed ECEN TZ0T TIHdy wensTEeG | trzoE oy
FZOT UARW ST Y SV ﬂ;ﬁ. I5TE 1y SY | anjep jenpisay 7 ISTE 0 5¥ ayy Jog ISTO UQ SY 19184 _ﬂu_ ﬂ 1810 :o. sy «No.m_.uﬂ.c.g w“.wz 513557 O 510100

H20|8 19N

!

Ue: 1= idw(] palejnwinaoy

12018 55049

WWDNMGZ:: NI S3¥NOI4)

51355y alqibue]

e

{ £10Z 3oV saruedw o] ouy 1ad Sy )

ZE0Z "wMepf I5TE uo se sjuswidinba g jueid Aiadaig - 01 ajon

1

NOILVYINNOd HOYHVYISIH M O




0T 08906E vI 60v9Y 7 680LEY 000 99°V6/E8 DS Z9tTE 80" £78B0ZE

BT 1BDZY 69°5L9% %07 88°96.9¢% L0%°ST TEG'b L8°81291 (AYC1vH0gv1} ONIQTINE
01°6482 552408 %51 S9EBEE S9EPEE YIWYOISNVYEL T¥ITHLD3E
8166848 000 %0 81'668L8 989°2¢ - £2°1125 NCILINYLSNOD ONIQIINE
1TETY 9L %S 1 88'L6b 68 L6 epuot
6E 11582 PO 6LIE %01 PP OBLIE - 09% 1ED'T S1°6£20E Il voneanps
68'G55pT TELTIYT %01 17EL18T - g7’ P6 LEBTT awdinby 8oy
Y LGBET €L PTHE %S 95'22€42 552°¢ I98 LS°E0261 SJeMPIRH B 1201302]3
ZE'v706 12°9109 %0p £5°DF0GT - 08 £6PET YT alemyos g tondwoz
90'vS581 ST PLZE %G1 TE°82812 £97's ZrE'E ET0ZZET syuawdinbz Juswvedag 1T
P6OSLZIT 99°6EGET %01 99°96£9£2 L15'22 661'8 10085502 S2IMINIS B BN3UIng
Nmomc.mo.ﬁm 1eok o 10; onea1deq 12026015 swonoma ydag 1Yy ECEEECIET: 1202-70°10 clms

se %20|g 19N uonepasdag Jo @3y uo se |e101 : SNDILIAAY NO SV A'Q M 1 ¥ 40 X078

{ 9861 ‘1Y XEl Swoduf ay: fad sy )
ZT0Z '4Y4ely ISTE uo se syuswidinba g 1u2rd ‘Ajsadosg -: 7Y 930N

L

NOILVANNOd HOYVISIH M O

(Sa3yanNnH NI s3dn51d)




